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ADDENDUM 4 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  June 28, 2008 
  
Subject: RFP # 08-083, Preservation of the San Elizario Jail  
       
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal during the walk through on July 18, 2008; the response to the following 
question: 
 
1. What kind of doors do you want?  Beam doors made out of wood or what? 
 Please refer to drawings – 08/sheet A2 and the preservation manual. 
 
2. Do you want to maintain the security doors with the same features as the 
 existing doors? 
 Please refer to plans and preservation manual for extend of work. 
 
3. Some of the existing vigas might not support all the excessive weight of the 
 mud on the roof.  Do you want us to lathe it to give it better support? 
 Please refer to plans and preservation manual for extend of required work. 
 
4. We are going to remove the brace on the roof? 
 Please refer to plans and preservation manual for extend of required work. 
 
5. Does the building contain any asbestos material? 
 The building does not contain asbestos 
 

• Please add the following statement in the general requirements: 
The general contractor or his sub-contractor shall demonstrate experience 
and knowledge in historic adobe preservation work through staff or 
consultant. 
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